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Programme Officer

From: Christopher Jessop 
Sent: 06 July 2019 10:45
To: Programme Officer
Cc: 'Peter Smithies'; 'Yvonne Evans'
Subject: From C Jessop Marloes & St Brides CMC re renewables obligations

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Mrs Llewellyn 
 
Further to the recent LDP hearings, here are some sources of information showing the 
requirements other UK Local Authorities impose for onsite renewable installations on 
new build and building refurbishments, proving that PCNPA is a long way behind even 
current good practice when it comes to e.g. requiring solar PV on new or refurbished 
buildings.  Could you please pass these on to the Inspector, as she requested?  And 
please ask her to note that all these documents predate any Climate Emergency 
declarations, so it is surely reasonable to expect that these requirements are likely to 
be tightened by their respective LAs. 
 
As regards general national guidance, the Inspector might find The Sullivan Report 
(Scotland) interesting: it appears to be resulting in most new Scottish developments 
being fitted with solar PV.  This surely points to the direction Welsh national policy and 
therefore PCNPA policy is going to have to quickly take, in the light of the Climate 
Emergency. 
 
Rather than send you links which your email server might reject, I am including screen 
captures; nevertheless, could you please confirm that you have received this email? 
 
Thank you 
 
Christopher Jessop 
Vice Chairman, Marloes & St Brides Community Council  
 
1)  Plymouth City Council.  
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2) Wokingham Borough Council quoting the South East Plan which applies to all LAs in 
the SE of England – and here please note the phrase “In advance of local targets being 
set in development plan documents…”.  In other words, individual LAs are expected to 
in the medium term equal or better these targets. 
 

 
3) South Worcestershire draft development plan 2018 
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